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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 10:22 AM
Subject: Fw: 'Obama to make illegals eligible for health care' /keep calling

FYI| Stop this insanity.

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

----- QOriginal Message -—--

From: Devvy Kidd
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 5:35 AM
Subject: 'Obama to make illegals eligible for health care' /keep calling

Your senator.
Sickening.

SHOUT HEARD 'ROUND THE WORLD
WorldNetDaily Exclusive

'Obama to make illegals eligible for health care' BREAKING!

Upcoming immigration bill seen as 'backdoor' to bring millions into plan
-WND

"The Obama administration intends to "backdoor" illegal immigrants into its
proposed health-care plan by passing an immigration reform bill that would
give legal status to as many as 12 million illegal immigrants currently in the
U.S., charged Radio America talk-radio host Rodger Hedgecock today in
Washington, D.C.

"Calling comprehensive immigration reform the Obama administration's
"second act," Hedgecock said illegal immigrants initially would be excluded

from the health care plan but would have access to it once comprehensive
immigration reform is passed by Congress. "
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